## **Ballina Classic Vehicle Club**

Monthly Meeting Tuesday 6th February 2024 7.00 PM Ballina RSL CLUB Chair - Lindsay Smith Minute Taker – Di Vickery Attendance - As per sign-on book

Apologies; Therese Crollick, Rob Chillman, Paul Tyrell, Neil Chalker

Visitors; Tony Powel, Joseph Palmer, Tom Coombs.

Minutes from December meeting moved by Russell Kelly 2<sup>nd</sup>'d by Alan Riorden

Welfare; Paul Tyrell has a broken Femur, we wish him all the best for a speedy recovery.

**Treasurers Report;** There is change a foot as we will need to stop writing cheques and receiving cheques as payment for membership fee's. Russell will need someone to sign off on payments moving forward. David Felsch, Vice President, has volunteered to be the co signatory. Moved by Russell Kelly 2<sup>nd</sup>'d by Di Vickery.

Heritage Club Insurance has overcharged us on our payment. Russell has been trying to contact them to rectify and will continue to do so. Moved by Santo Penisi and 2<sup>nd</sup>'d by Lindsay Smith.

## Events;

Our Club Run to Iluka will be held 10<sup>th</sup> March leaving from WestTower Tavern 10.30am

North Coast Show & Shine is on 25<sup>th</sup> Feb at the Ballina Jockey Club Swap meet included.

BCVC Display Day will be held 7<sup>th</sup> April at the RSL Car Park, cars to arrive 8am Punter to arrive 9am, Breakfast will be available at the RSL Di to draw up Flyer for promotion and to Inform Paradise FM Lindsay will try to make a post on our Facebook page.

Starting to plan ahead for the Presidents Run

Route- Nimbin to Uki to Muwillumbah for lunch, thru to Harrisville to stay over night. Next day drive to Ipswich, there is Rail Museum and an Animal Hospital and Gardens to visit. Return drive at your own leisure.

Prospective dates 7<sup>th</sup> September, 14<sup>th</sup> September or 19<sup>th</sup> October. Yet to be decided please advise. Toowoomba flower show is on 13<sup>th</sup> Sept -7<sup>th</sup> October so it's a busy time so we need to plan ahead.

## Memberships;

Rego's we have 86 plates and only 41 financial memberships.

There are a good few memberships who have not finalised payment, we need you to step up. IF YOU ARE NOT A FINACIAL MEMBER YOU CANNOT LEGALLY DRIVE YOUR CAR! We will send an email to remind those who are remiss, the second email will be final.

New member enquiries, Tony Powel has competed his paperwork, next meeting will be completed. Jo Palmer is in process, we welcome you both.

**Webmaster;** Bruce Key has managed our rego photos into folders under private security. Each member has a folder for those who have multiple cars, they are all in your folder.

**Editor;** Mark Prowse has produced another magnificent edition of The Carrier Pigeon, Summer edition 2024. It will be sent out by email to our members and neighbouring clubs. If you would like a glossy hard copy you need to come to the meeting. Stories are always needed to keep it fresh and interesting, puzzles, recipes and funny bits. Please contribute!

Meeting closed 7.35pm.